

# Siulina Mega 'Lina' bfa (interior design) m.arch

---

siulinamega @ yahoo.com

Tel: 914 - 242 7200

## Introduction :

I have degrees in Interior Design and Architecture from the United States, with seventeen years of work experience here and abroad concentrating on Interiors and Project Management. For seven years I had my own successful practice in Indonesia executing commercial and residential projects for many western and international clients. I seek employment with a reputable, progressive firm that specializes in predominantly commercial work with the intention of establishing a mutually beneficial relationship.

## Experience :

I have been involved in coordinating all aspects of an interior design firm: marketing, client liaison, design, specifications, finishes, furniture selection and/or design consultant/ contractor coordination, project management, scheduling, purchasing, billings, etc.

- 1999 – Present Bedford Hills, NY  
O'BRIEN ARCHITECTURE  
Design & Drafting
- 1993 - September 1999 Jakarta, Indonesia  
NEO INTERIOR DESIGN  
Sole proprietor and principal of an interior consulting firm with staff of 18  
Annual project volume \$15 million
- 1991 - 1992 Jakarta, Indonesia  
BIKA PARAMA CIPTA Furniture Manufacturer  
Design and marketing  
Managed all commercial accounts including five star hotels and private clubs
- 1989 - 1990 Jakarta, Indonesia  
DENTON CORKER MARSHALL of Australia (DCM)  
Interior designer  
Developed the interior design division and managed all interior projects  
consisting mostly of banks, hotels and offices
- 1982 - 1988 New York, NY &  
Denver, CO  
KINETO, INC.  
Interior designer  
Set up the interior design division in New York City.  
Responsible for project management and the office's financial business
- 1984 - 1988 Greenwich, CT  
Denver, CO  
PAUL HOPPER AND ASSOCIATES  
OOMS DESIGN  
Interior design consultant
- 1982 Denver, CO  
POUW AND ASSOCIATES  
Architectural internship, drafting

## Education :

University of Colorado	M. Arch. 1983	Denver, CO
University of Georgia	BFA Interior Design 1980	Athens, GA

## References :

Mr. Tom O'Brien	Employer	914 242 - 7200	Bedford Hills, NY
Mr. Paul Hopper	Employer	203 869 - 2422	Greenwich, CT
Mr. Frank Ooms	Employer	303 295 - 9595	Denver, CO

## Project List :

### NEO INTERIOR DESIGN 1993 - 1999

#### RETAIL, GALLERIES, SHOWROOMS

- CHRISTIE'S - AN INTERNATIONAL AUCTION HOUSE OFFICE Completed 1999  
Space plan & interiors
- KING FOTO - A BRIDAL SALON & GALLERY Completed 1999
  - Arteri Branch Renovated 4th fl. for Bridal Image gallery
  - Roxy HQ Completed 1997  
Designed new image and space plan
  - Arteri Branch Completed 1996  
Designed new branch
  - Mangga Besar Branch Completed 1992  
Renovation & interiors
- SUMBER AUTO GRAHA - A CAR SHOWROOM Under construction  
Designed a luxury car showroom
- LOUIS VUITTON - A RETAIL STORE Completed 1998  
Expanded & renovated an existing shop  
Design development with France HQ
- FREEZE FRAME - GLAMOUR PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIOS Completed 93 - 96  
An American franchise. Designed a new image for the Indonesian market ;  
approved by US HQ. 7 studios were done in major shopping malls in Jakarta and Surabaya
- KIDDI FOTO - PHOTO STUDIOS Completed 94 - 97  
Created a new image for 9 studios in major shopping  
malls in Jakarta
- BRIDAL IMAGE - A NEW CHAIN OF BRIDAL BOUTIQUES Completed 95 - 97  
Created a new image for each store; 4 shops were built in  
major shopping malls in Jakarta
- MODENA SHOWROOM - A HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCE SHOWROOM Completed 95 - 97  
Designed a new image for 6 shops in major shopping malls in Jakarta and Surabaya
- HOMARK - A FURNITURE SHOWROOM Completed 1996  
Designed the showroom and 70 pieces of furniture
- ARYA GALERI - A LIGHTING AND FURNITURE SHOWROOM Completed 1996
- SOX SHOP - A SMALL 200 sf SOCK AND PANTYHOSE SHOP Completed 1996
- GLAMOR - A CLOTHING BOUTIQUE Completed 1996
- DOLCE & GABBANA Completed 1996  
D & G Executed design from Italy  
THIERRY MUGLER Executed design from Italy  
EMMANUEL UNGARO Executed design from France  
GLAMOURETTE Executed design from Singapore  
TRISTANO ONOFRI Executed design from Italy  
Executed design guidelines from Germany  
Project managed and these boutiques on behalf of the clients
- VISTA GALLERY - A FRAME AND POSTER GALLERY Completed 1994
- LEONARDI PHOTOGRAPHY - AN EXCLUSIVE PHOTO GALLERY Completed 1992

#### HOSPITALITY DESIGN

- GANDY CAFE - A RESTAURANT Completed 1996
- THE FINANCIAL CLUB - A PRIVATE CLUB Completed 1994  
Consists of 3 restaurants, 2 lounges and a bar, a fitness center, and a series of  
private rooms. Space plan executed by DCMI - Hong Kong
- PRINCE - A SEAFOOD RESTAURANT Completed 1993  
A Restaurant with 5 karaoke rooms

## NEO INTERIOR DESIGN (continued)

### OFFICES AND BANKS

- PRESTIGE GLOBAL - A GARMENT EXPORT COMPANY  
Relocated to a larger area Completed 1999  
Designed a new image Completed 1997
- PT. DWITUNGGAL INTISAKTI - A MINING CONTRACTOR'S OFFICE Completed 1998
- PT. KASUARI - A MINING CONTRACTOR'S OFFICE Completed 1998
- PT. CONTINENTAL PANJI PRATAMA - A LUGGAGE SHOWROOM AND OFFICE  
Relocated to a new building Completed 1998  
Designed a new image Completed 1994
- PT SUMBER MITRA REALTINDO - A REAL ESTATE OFFICE  
Consolidated the holding office into a new area Completed 1998  
Designed a new image for the headquarters Completed 1994
- MPL - A GARMENT EXPORT OFFICE Completed 1997
- AMANTARA SECURITIES - A SECURITY BROKERAGE FIRM Completed 1997
- FINANSIA MULTIFINANCE - A FINANCIAL CONSULTANT OFFICE Completed 1997
- BUMIMULIA INDAH LESTARI - A PLASTIC PRODUCT FACTORY Completed 1997
- KUNCORO - A FILM ADVERTISING STUDIO Completed 1997
- PT. BAGASI LUKS - HEAD OFFICES FOR:  
Louis Vuitton, Charles Jourdan, and Loewe Completed 1996
- ABN AMRO BANK - A BRANCH OFFICE Completed 1996
- IRAWAN & ASSOCIATES - A LAW OFFICE Completed 1995
- PT. SCHROEDERS INDONESIA - A SECURITY BROKERAGE FIRM Completed 1995
- PT. SUMBERMITRA CORPORINDOMAS - A CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS Completed 1995
- PT. PAITON ENERGY COMPANY - A CORPORATE OFFICE Completed 1994
- PT. TRINASAKTI - A LUGGAGE SHOWROOM AND OFFICE Completed 1994
- UIB BANK - BANKS AND OFFICES  
Designed the main bank and 6 branches Completed 93 - 98

### RESIDENTIAL DESIGN

- Between 1992 - 1999 designed many luxury home interiors including:  
penthouses, condominiums rental units, as well as the architecture,  
ranging from 1,200 sf to 15,000 sf

### MISCELLANEOUS

- MONTESSORI SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING Completed 1998  
Space plan and renovation
- HEALTH CLINIC Completed 1997  
Specified finishing and furnishings
- PT. FREEPORT INDONESIA - EX . PAT APARTMENTS Completed 1994  
Specified finishing and furnishings for 72 three bedroom units, Irian Jaya
- HYDROELECTRIC POWER PLANT - CONTROL OFFICE Completed 1994  
Material and finish consultant for ABB liaison with the Indonesian government

**BIKA PARAMA CIPTA 1991 - 1992**

- PRIVATE CLUBS : Mercantile Club, Mercantile Athletic Club.
- 5 STAR HOTELS : Horizon Hotel, Sheraton Lagoon Resort Hotel
- OFFICES AND LUXURY RESIDENCES

**DENTON CORKER AND MARSHALL of Australia (DCM ) 1989 - 1990**

- BANKS : Lippobank, *designed the main bank and the first 24 of 250 branches*  
Citibank, LTCB of Japan, ABN - AMRO Bank,  
Chase Manhattan Bank, Unibank
- HOTELS : 4 star hotel renovation, boutique hotels in Bali and Java
- OFFICES : Various

**KINETO, INC. 1982 - 1988**

- RESIDENCES : High end interiors of residences, condominiums and apartments in New York City NY, Greenwich CT, Denver CO, Miami FA, etc.
- OFFICES : Various

**PAUL HOPPER & ASSOCIATES 1987 - 1988**

- Residences and restaurant in New York and Connecticut area

**OOMS DESIGN 1984 - 1988**

- Offices and retail shops in Denver and Boulder

**POUW & ASSOCIATES 1982**

- Drafting & Pouw portfolio coordination